Cape Light Compact
Tel: (508) 375-6648 « Fax (508) 362-4136
www.capelightcompact.org

OX 427 - BARNSTABLE SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE - BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630

Cape Light Compact
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, June 12, 2013
LOCATION: Rooms 11&12, Superior Courthouse, Barnstable
TIME: 2:00 —4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

2:00 —2:10 Public Comment
2:10 -2:15 Approval of Minutes
2:15 —2:25 Treasurer’s Report
2:25-3:40  FY14 Operating Budget Discussion and Vote
3:40 -4:00 Energy Efficiency Update
1. MA Energy Education Awards Announcement and Program Update
2. Efficient Neighborhoods Plus Discussion and Potential Vote
3. Cape Cod Commercial Linen Business Leadership Award
4:00 Chairman’s Report
1. Discussion and Potential Vote on Compact Representative to CVEC
2. Update on Upcoming Meeting with Assembly of Delegates to Discuss AUP
and Audit
Administrator’s Report
1. Year-end procedures — travel
2. Status of Audits
4:15 Open Session Vote on Entry into Executive Session and Required Declarations of
the Chair
1. Update on DPU Regulatory Litigation - M.G.L. c. 30A, Section 21(a)(3)

AQUINNAHR * BARNSTABLE * BARNSTABLE COUNTY ¢ BOURNE * BREWSTER + CHATHAM * CHILMARK * DENNIS * DUKES COUNTY « EASTHAM EDGARTOWN
FALMOUTH * HARWICH * MASHPEE * OAK BLUFFS ¢« ORLEANS PROVINCETOWN * SANDWICH ¢ TISBURY TRURO * WELLFLEET *« WEST TISBURY YARMOUTH



XSIX'E|'20'E10Z POPUBMXT SO9BL 05-80 SL0Z-€10Z ONVITEWOD

P W3 010 01-2¢ Nda\bully D 1220l | d 201-21 NdQ 02'Z) 7 20L1ZLODJT §102-E102\Z 10Z Aaueoiyg 1oedwo) 100-ZIvO
:8aInog
[T [ov0'ze8 [ evesies | oevceos | eviiis | cecscis V101 GNVYES [oreoav'ees 75225048 | Y BoLts ] CerziocEs | ewwzezs [CATAE] V101 GNVED
BEL Lt s| - s] - §] - s| - sfeevir  §|  suondussqns g sdiysiosuods g0 125 s| - s - s - sy - s{iisy s SuolLdiosqns 7 sA1GsJ0su0ds 133
B S [3 S| - S - $1T - 3 SUBINEUOY OVa3 190 - 1 - S| _- 13 [3 5| - 3 SWIB[NSU0D OV3J 170
- st - s| - s - $] - s| - $ |UBUISSaSSY 4300 130 82100 B IEE $] - s - S| - $[zes0s  § JUSWSSIESY 4304 19D
- ST - S| - s| - si - s] - H URIIRIN FPIMIIEIS D [o5v'ze S| - S| - s - s|osves  s| - 3 URINIEN SpIMIIEIS 8D
BELLL 2 - < 3 ELZY ERSYON-OTPICH 190 8] oS 22t 1698 - S | 05vZ0 601'95 BIRSOeN-OTPISH 130 8]
[ 081607 ] 1I¥'ee [TANE BSL'C ehvLE oWl Pand 180 S SOR'LbL 6ece o8y, 2261002€_$ | €260 7¥5'e8l =501 Paia 199
15076 vaz L 1817 8622 VIve (A WOReY 180 [8007002Z [EAT) BI1 699§ | 6540810 VBL'ZY BELBS) WOney 189
[1E2 €02 ¥Sa'er VOZ 18 €YV 23X IVZ2E WONsY 180 £ T GEt G2t Iyy'Svi'Y_§ | OEL 666§ | 201 BE SBZ ZVE WONSH 190 4
€25 68 €L7'6 €556 60909 0SE'T bS58 UGPILISU00 MON %0 B3 ZE0'ChL §C0V8Z S | 685 COLT 1766 8VE 68 UCHONIISUGD MBN 170
€25 €178 EEEY 80000 [0 [ UGIDANSUOD MON T¥0 9| §v6 Se2 ¢ ZE0'EE 620't82 | 885202 ¢ I¥8'6 e es UGIPNIIBUOY MON 190 9
Bice ZVezs _ |Iiwoors  [vcosets  Jveses . Jcecioss % 209 tegCIS ZOILivs__[9iv'oevis  [eicosoTies (TIE T (523 TARSPU| § FIeWnoD
- si - s| - si - s - s| - $ YIOMISN AJiIqEPIOLY AZIaU3 SWIOIUI-MO] 92129 st - s| - $| - s | s82'c2 $ | s28'se $ IomIaN A[1GEpI0RV AB1aU3 SWOOU[-MOT
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ JUSWISSISSY Y300 WOIU[-MOT] 8zz'1e $| o8’ $ - $ - $ - $]8seat $ MIWSSISSY YI0Q IWOIU|-MOT
s - 1 - sl - s - s - $ UNSYIEIN OPIMaIEYS SWOIU[-MO] | vec 02 sl - s - sl - $ [ vecoz $i - $ UL JEN IPIMBIRIS BUWO0IU[-MOT
7 [3 L ETS ) - ST - H s [8tZe0r S |0I67C 3 s - S|cooey___s|zeois _ § ANSTON-OF-PITH BWOOUHIOT S|
8E6'L $ ] 071 B EX s - $]vic $ [ 986’1l $ 15019y AjjWE -0 3WoSU|-MoY 052’505 B ESD s | zze'st s|sotery  s|eIET $ [ 08’0z $ 14013y Ajjwed- NN Swedu|-moe
220°eh $]eve $fosevz ST - $ [ 5291 sfzesor ¢ Woiay Ajjuiey afu|g swosui-maq $98'690°C s]cees  sfoissis ¢ |oevevms §|ieczz  § |vieoi Wonay Ajjwe 3j3u)§ awedU|-mo]
Z10'L QED S vy s - $]c $|zer $ UORINIISUC) MaN SUIOOU[-MOT 78005 §§ 0265 $ 18 §]oooor sfece $]180C $ UGR3AISUC) MaN JWodu[-Ma)
£e0'2g S| Evez [ EC Y 3 7 s{saet 3§ GSTIOH SOUA SWOIUI-M0T ¥ [ Yozzoz $|60gEt S| e0z06s S| 0685 $ | oegve SSoEeEL _ § GETIOH BIOUM SUIOUTMO | ¥
£E0' 13 986' o8 620 Sir'zis SO0 810 gcaniis 00l 298 (AT %903) Stoour-MoY
11128 s] - s] - s| - slazee sf - s Uo(1eanp3 [EQUapIsIY 000'521 s] - s| - s] - sjooo'set  s| - s UOREINP3 ENUPIsY
- s| - $1 - s| - s - ${ - 3 UGEN}SUCWSG put G'gd [EAUAPIsOY 00058 HEE S| - sfooose  §| - s - $ UGENSUOUISQ PUE 03y [ERUBPISaY
- s] - s - s| - s - S| - s WaWdo|aAaq 9510PHOM [ERUSPISOY 000'68 s - §Joo0es  s§ - s| - s| - $ JuauidopARd 9510JI0M (ERUPIERY
80V'EY s} - sjeover S| - S| - s| - $ UE0] LY3H [ERUpIsoY 000'00€ s~ $]ooo'00e §| - s - s S ueGT Ly3IH (ERUapsay
+oL'SlL s - [3 - s - $ - s [veL’st $ suondsqng B diysiosuods jejuspisay BZV'S [y - $ - s - [ - $ [ 62v's [} suoltdasqns g diysiosuods [enuspisay
- 3 S| - s]_- 3 $1_ - 3 “SBRNeU00 Ovad [eiueEEey | - §1 - S - $1 - S| - S| - 3 SUEINSUCD OV [eRuepEeY
- |- H s [ K s] - s - s JUSWISS3SSY 430 [PRUIPFIY £25001 $eeets  s| - s - S| - §iveies s WU3WSSasSY W30Q [EINapIsaY
- s - s s| - s| - $1 - 3 ULIBXIEW SRIMANELS (EUIPISaY 58122t S| - s st - s|seveer S| - s UIPYIEIA 3PIMAIELS [ERUSPISTY
SaZ10 S| - 3 G £l (3 s[votst s SINSUCN-OT- RIS [WI0SPRH € ZEv 708 S|68ctt Sjoo0est S 000Se s |eatZrc  S|coces S SIS UON-OFRIVH [WlopaoY €
BEEVE 5 B 3 ICCOCTIE Y KT A 50 S [2vs1 s SPOPO0I] JAWNSUG) [ejUaplsay 925°€8Y $|20E€L s |vegset s |oslsac  §| o056z s |ozcer s SINpOI JPUINSUG) [EIUap[sad
520'942 $[eist Sloviel  §|Zvvzar  § [ecew s [8zo's s Funyan jEpuspieY BL0'86V 1 $|o0'ss  s|oziziz s |ve6't00't § | veL60L S | ceses  § Junyan fenuspisay
PSYESC $ 168 $|z02 " §|eessez  § [0 $ | zeec s vIB'Eve $Jess0l  sJessee  §|siveey  §|vevoc  § |iescoe  § uaiudinb3 uiliesi g 3ujjo0) feRuapisay
[ 90v'€05 3 24 $jZocee _ §| 1elzev 0822 s{zEor__§ o028 —S|909%6z  Slozzzov__S|eiboelt _s|erlesy S| voveol § SPnpoid [euepeY 2]
- s - s] - s| - s] - S| - s 00022 S| - s - sjooozc S| - S| - s PEqpad;/IoelSY [eRuspaY
ZL0'1E2 S|@evzc _ $)oos6s  $[oes8s  § [ 668GZ  § |6esbE & 050'6v9'8 $[c0cere  § | Sov0e8  § | 666201 L § | S008vs  § | 025626 § $33|AU8§ A2iaU3 SUIOH {eRUSpISaY
mw” “ mﬁ T %wn %m; mwn " 8560 VIOIBY M 3T [eAuspsey 157'02E EZA) 556°8¢ vivese  § | esoch 80V'0C GoNEE NS [enuspien
660 UORONNEU0Y MeN [SNuepsey] [ 928'605 T10Z ZSaAEL 052 62t Zl 2020¢ U o o)
[Zas'tse 218V 72060 V8t 00 ZEL8E__ 3| oeo GENIOT] OTOUM (SRUOPISoY | EEE 2550 D5 O0E__ S | 266958 I50evL L aew.mn_ amM (113 ssﬂ..oﬂo:z;%z _ﬂw.ss_..mxué )
E ZELY9Y (13 081698 (150988 30088213 B LVs_ o:5@95'68 _|cicicess  [9saz7ios [l
51500 vd MOL ANT 1IV1S ] ] Vdd 593 Vd (W01 LE] VIS e o] ] Vdd
{ 050D Vd weiboig | 1995 vd weiboid

(n2dy ySnoayy, Atenuef) sjendy £102

(ueyd xeak-aaay, uo paseq) pajadpng €10z



£1/51/p dep

00°€8LPTI‘L $ 198png BunesadQ 71 Ad D10 €101

00°SPL'TOF  $ S$88°COV juerd) BunesddQ DFAD

00'8€0°TTL  § 00°SE0°98S $ 193png Sunesad) D7D 1er0IqRS

00°000°S $ 000005 $ Jeruay ywawdmby

00v9L9Y  § soduray

00°000°L $ 00000°L § Sunuuy

00'005°1 $ 0000sC § suondLsqng

00°000°11 $ 000009 $ san(g 0SSy

00°000°1T  § 0000s'6 $ adejsod

000ST $ 000sC $ Swiddiyg

000001  $ 00006°L1 $ Ajddns domod - SuisniApy

00°000°91 $ 0000091 $ [PARa],

00°00¢°1 $ 000001 $ suoydop

Peof 1D 1 ddd  00°000°SY $ 0000009 $ [enjoeU0)
00501°€8¢  § 00°S88°SIE § 1eSey

%01 KESPUYT ‘%S 1 UOIE] %sL IFTEN %001 20f  00'61Z°Z81  §  00°000°SH1 $ soLIE[ES
$1AA pasodoay €1 Ad Ry

00°99¥°20V°1 § £1/0€/9 Jo st aduejeg puny 241359y A(ddng ramoq yoedwo) 131y 2de) pagasfoad
00°091°82T°1 § C1/1€/S Jo se dduejeg puny 4159y A[ddng romod yoedwo) yysiy ade)



€TOC ‘¢T aunf ‘pieog 10edwo) g ade)

+ SPOOYI0qUSIaN 1USLII]




S) NS94 SSOSSY

£T0Z 19qWwa1das - aunf dAlleniu] 1s8]

€T10¢ .ﬁO \AQ Cm_wm_u 2Z1jeul) pue wﬁoocsgcgzw_mc wmm:ﬁ aulja(d
:S8UO0]SI|IIN

yoeoidde guipjing-ajoym

B YUM DINJONIIS SAIIUSIUI PIOURYUD BPIAOI] [BPOIAl WriS0id
SOIHUNWWOoD

paleugISap Ul SIBLUNSUCD BUI0JU-1EIBPOW 0] 1oM0T 188ie]
(BWOVUI-MO] J0U) 19Miew 1jonss Ajlwes 4-T [eluspisal

9Y]l Ul S1aw01snd yoeal-0l-piey Ajjeaiwiouods yoeay :@Anasfqo
o1e1s

9y} Sso.oe siolelisiulwpe weigoid seg pue 211198[0 AQ Patal(
ueld Aousioiy3 A318u7 apimelels A319u

GTOC-€T0C 39Ul jo |eaoidde jo Lied se Ndqa VN aul Ag paainbay

MBIAIOA() 4 SPOOYIOQYSIAN TUSIIIIIY




SUMO] M3J B 0} 11WI| 03 JUBM 10U PIQ :9ousipne 193ie|
wiejgoid Jowwns B Jayo 0} 10U PSUILLIgIa( :SWel oWl |

U0 99111WIWIOY BAIINIBXT WO UOI1084I(]
€T0C ‘0T A\ U0 daIWILIOY

e e e

9AIINJ3X3 10edWO YLIM 18|A!

ST L T

punoisyoey |



BWI0oU| URIpaW
40 %08-19

auI0oU} Uelpalu
40 %00T-T8

BWI00UI UBIpaLU
40 %00T-19

awloou| ueipsw
40 %00T 4970

Awes -1

wesgoud
sMomeN | Aweyninw S90IM8S ABIsus
[14q penies | usnoy) panias Suioy ut psaias

guipiing uun +g

(pwoouy Serou
ueipsut 0 %09 | : 2
-0) mEooc_-\u,o._ s 40 %09 49A0) |

|enuspisay

SIBI0ISND
lenuspisay iy

;SSQIPPE STy} S90P 0T 4\




/uelpawialeis/eiep /aulooul/Mmm/Sayy /Aog snsuadmmm//:dny

"S9INSBAW dA1109)9-1S09 10) SSAIUBDUI %400T 404 9|qISI|9 318 SIaWoIsn9
BWOOUI-MO| B} SEe SIBWO0ISNI 1IN0 UdaJ0S 0] Pasn am 1ey] Sauljaping syl aie asay|

3LOdU! UBIPAW silogwew
. 8805600 . PIOUSSRONIO: {3

;SPTOYSAIL} WI0IUT By dJe JRy M




. ¥T0g Asenuer

ST

STOZ laquardas - aunf poliad awil|

NEY,

el T

CHERTE
sdnoig ¥00jq sSnsuad

$59901 Pasodo1] )T) ‘A aPIMIIRIS



005$-007$ Juewdmnbe 10 Bunsixg '067$-00€$ seega. soUIN seb Bulsixz ‘005°1$-000'L$ seIeqal Jsjiog seb bunsixd,,
00£$ = 00 UBIH ‘yoee 05z$ = BunusA Jalig/egn L g qouy :pamolje siatlieq aidiniAl,

0% 00L$ 18ppY 9ARUSDU} 30BN B J3jI0g duedoid JO IO .NT

0G61$ 00z$ (Pelege; @HVY1S ADYINE)
10)eiabiijay Juswaley Ajpey

069°‘L$ 002Z$ Nun Jad uonensu| 000F$ ©1 dn %00L

(s1s09 qol jeonoysiy uo peseg)

0$ 008$ 02 dn) .. SAIU3OUJ JaliIeg UOHRZIISYIRIAA-9id

(eanpay uo Burpusdap 139 40 a11) BuRYBHIT BBy UOWWIO?)

9IN1INIIS ATUAIU] paoueyuy pasodoi]




‘uonowold awi psywi| syl Jo
S109449 aU3 SUIApPNIS a4 ||IM uonenjeas Aued-paiyl ‘jewlol v
soseyd auniny e 1oj paugdisap-a4 &g O} PO3U |jIM 1EBUM
&s1e8png
ANo Joajje U ||IMm moy pue ‘uonedioliied ui ayeldn ayy aq ||Im 1BUM
SI9MIeW PaAIas-Ispun ue swodul Ueipaw a1e1s 0 %00T-08 2yl Sl
'3UIMO[|0) Y1 1581 ||IM UBISap BAIIUSIUI BU |




+ SpPooyIoqusiaN 1Ua19144T aY1 JO 9in1onas
SAIUBdU| pue ugisep pasodoid N9 aul aacidde 01 JLOA

e - e e LS e ey e o e ~

910/ [eNIURI0]






Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 6/12/13

. bote to approve Efficient Newghborhood Plus as prescnied
Aquinnah '

Barmnstable REQUESTED BY: Margaret Song

Barnstable
County

Bourne Proposed Motion(s)
Brewster

Chatham 1) Moved, that the Board vote to approve the Efficient Neighborhoods Plus
Residential Energy Efficiency Initiative for 2013 as presented
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
OaR_ Bluffs

Orleans Additional Information
@rovincetown See power point presentation for additional information

Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Record of Board Action
Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition

Yarmouth




6/11/2013

SthoolYear
2012-2013




6/11/2013

G"_))\V,-{; i 300

Inover 38 school




6/11/2013




6/11/2013

a0 g e

.

‘1.&3% .



6/11/2013




6/11/2013




6/11/2013




6/11/2013




June 2, 2013

Amy Kelli

E. Dennis, MA 02638

C. Gorham

Theilsch Engineering, INC

1341 Eimwood Avenue
Cranston, RI 02910

Dear Mr. Gorham,

I am writing to let you know how appreciative | am of the services provided to me recently as the result
of an energy audit through Rise Engineering and the Cape Cod Light Compact.

I purchased a home in Dennis, MA in December and shortly after the closing the oil furnace stopped
working. We were told during the home inspection that it was on its way out and our hopes of having it
limp through the winter were not to be.

A friend suggested contacting MasSave for an energy audit and Rise Engineering was dispatched to
review my new home which was now an obstacle course of space heaters. Phone calls and guestions to
Sandy were handled very professionally and when Darrin Duty and Aidan showed up for the audit more
questions and concerns were answered and eased my mind about the process. |was concerned about
the money pit that | had bought into when Darrin informed me that the house was very poorly
insulated, something that did not come up in the home inspection. Again, this worry was eased when |
received the written action plan and the incentives involved in the program.

I cannot praise this program or the people involved in the process of heating an insulating my home
enough. | chose to convert the house to gas and went with A & L Heating and Cooling for that process,
the insulation was started through McCarthy Construction and Finished by Building Performance
Contracting when the strength of the walls of my money pit came into question. Throughout the
process these companies and their employees were professional, courteous, polite and BUSY! I am
impressed with the attention to detail the customer service and the work ethic of all involved. If there
was any person who was a hindrance to the process, it was me. | was staying two hours away at the
time and not able to easily coordinate opening the house.

I recently received the final bill for the work completed at my home. | want to thank those involved in
the process and wanted to let your company know how thankful | am that the action plan included the
names of companies who are professional, knowledgeable and honest. | am a very happy customer and
would recommend any of these companies to any future homeowners who are looking into these
services.

Sincerely,

Amy Kelly



THE COMMONWEALTH OF M ASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BosTon, MassacHuseTTs 02108

MARTHA COAKLEY (617) 727-2200
ATTORNEY GENERAL WWiv.mass.gov/ago
June 3, 2013
OML 2013-73
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq.
BCK LawP.C.

One Gateway Center, Suite 809
Newton, MA 02458

RE: Open Meeting [.aw Complaints

Dear Attorney Bernstein:

This office received two.Open Meeting Law complaints from Mr. Eric Bibler, dated July
3,2012 and July 6, 2012; allegingthat the Governing Boards of the Cape Light Compact
(*CLC™) and the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“CVEC”) violated the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18-25. The July 3, 2012 complaint specifically alleges that the
CLC Governing Board either “conducted an winoticed and illegal meeting for the purpose of
considering, and approving the letter that [Chairman William] Doherty publicly presented to the
Assembly as CLC’s official response to the Special Committee report” at its May 31, 2012
meeting, or that “Mr. Doherty misrepresented his personal views representing the consensus of
the CLC board of directors and the organizations as a whole.” (emphasis in original). The
complaint was originally filed with the CLC on June 26, 2012. The CLC responded to the
complaint by letter dated July 3, 2012.

The July 6, 2012 complaint alleges that the CVEC Governing Board or its Executive
Committee either conducted “an unnoticed and illegal meeting for the purpose of considering,
and approving, the letter that [President Charles] McLaughlin publicly presented to the
Assembly as CVEC’s official response to the Special Committee report” at its June 1, 2012
meeting, or that President McLaughlin “misrepresented his personal views as representing the
consensus of the CVEC board of directors and the organization as a whole.” (emphasis in

original). The complaint wa originally filed with the CVEC on June 1,2012. The CVEC

responded to the complaint by letter dated July _5,‘ 2012,



Following our review, we find that the Governing Boards of the CVEC and the CLC did
not violate the Open Meeting Law. In reaching a determination with regards to the July 3, 2012
complaint, we reviewed the June 26, 2012 complaint filed with the CLC Governing Board; the
CLC’s July 3, 2012 response; and the July 3, 2012 complaint filed with our office. We also
reviewed the CLC Governing Board’s July 11, 2012 meeting minutes; an email from Mr. Bibler
addressed to our office, dated July 18, 2012, providing additional information with respect to his
complaint; an email from CLC Administrator Margaret Downey, dated July 20, 2012, sent to our
office in response to Mr. Bibler’s July 18, 2012 email; and the minutes of the Board’s May 9,
2012 meeting. In reaching a determination with regards to the July 6, 2012 complaint, we
reviewed the June 1, 2012 complaint filed with the CVEC Governing Board; the CVEC’s July 5,
2012 response; the July 6, 2012 complaint filed with our office; and an email dated September
18, 2012 from CVEC President Charles McLaughlin, provided to our office by the CVEC.

FACTS

The Cape Light Compact was formed in 1997 through an inter-governmental agreement,
pursuant to G.L. c. 164, §134; G.L. c. 25A, § 6;.and G.L. c. 40, § 4A. The CLC Board is a 23
member body, consisting of Barnstable County, Dukes County, and all of the 21 municipalities
located within these counties on Cape Cod and Martha’s Vineyard. The purposes of the CLC
include aggregating consumers as part of the competitive market for electricity; negotiating the
best terms and conditions for electricity supply; and supporting environmental protection, energy
efficiency, and renewable energy development. The CLC is funded through ratepayer funds,
federal and state grants, county general funds, and administrative charges levied on electricity
sold through the CL.C’s aggregated power supply contract with its private competitive electric
supplier. The CLC Governing Board is a public body subject to the Open Meeting Law.

The Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc., was formed out of a strategic planning
process commissioned and undertaken by the CLC. The CVEC was organized in 2007 with
three members: CLC, Barnstable County, and the Town of Barnstable. Currently, the CVEC has
19 members consisting of 16 towns, Barnstable and Dukes County, and the CLC. The CVEC’s
long term goal is to develop electric generation projects or contracts to stabilize electric rates for
all CLC customers. The CLC does not have the authority to develop electric generation projects.
The CVEC Board is a public body subject to the Open Meeting Law.

The CVEC and the CLC have entered into an administrative agreement with Barnstable
County so that Barnstable County can perform certain administrative and fiscal functions for
both the CVEC and the CLC. The two-entities share a close relationship, with some individual
municipal representatives serving on both boards. The CLC also finances the CVEC.

In the Spring of 2011, several individuals and groups appeared before the Barnstable
County Commissioners and the Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates to complain about the
CLC’s and the CVEC’s alleged lack of transparency. On August 3, 2011, the Barnstable County
Assembly of Delegates passed a resolution creating a subcommittee to investigate and create a
report regarding the relationship between the CLC and the CVEC. On May 2, 2012, the Special
Committee of Inquiry on the Cape Light Compact and the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative
(the “Special Committee™) approved its final report. During the CLC Governing Board’s
meeting on May 9, 2012, the Board circulated a draft response to the Special Committee’s report.

2



On May 31, 2012, CLC Chair William Doherty sent the Special Committee a twenty-five page
letter in response to the Special Committee’s report. The letter included the following heading,
“Cape Light Compact’s Response to Assembly Committee on Inquiry into Cape Light
Compact.” The introductory paragraph of the letter states:

The Cape Light Compact (“CL.C”) Governing Board is in receipt of the Report to the
Barnstable County of Delegates from the Special Committee on Inquiry into Cape Light
Compact (CLC) and Cape & Vineyard Cooperative, Inc. (CVEC) dated May 2, 2012 (the
“Report™). Iam responding to the Report on behalf of the CL.C Governing Board.

During the CLC Governing Board’s July 11, 2012 meeting, Chair Doherty explained that
he had to respond quickly to the Special Committee, thus he submitted the letter on behalf of the
Board without its vote of approval. The Board then discussed the authority of the Chair to act on
behalf of the Board.

During the CVEC Board of Directors meeting on May 23, 2012, CVEC President Charles
McLaughlin reported that he was in the process of drafting a response to the Special
Committee’s report. On June 1, 2012, President McLaughlin sent the Special Committee an
eleven page letter in response to the Special Committee’s report. The letter included the
following heading, “Response of CVEC to the Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates.” The
introductory paragraph of the letter states, in part:

Responding to a request of the County Commissioners for an opportunity to discuss the
workings and accomplishments of the Cape and Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
(“CVEC?), its board of directors elected to voluntarily participate in the Assembly’s
Special Committee (the “Committee™) hearings.

In an email dated September 18, 2012, President McLaughlin explains that the Special
Committee “accelerated the process and the matter was taken up in early June. Alerted to this
schedule, I prepared and submitted my response without any consultation with any member of
the Board.”

DISCUSSION

The Open Meeting Law requires that meetings of a public body be properly noticed and
open to members of the public, unless an executive session is convened. See G.L. c. 304, §§
20(a)—(b), 21. A “meeting” is“a deliberation by a public body with respect to any matter within
then body's jurisdiction.” G.L. c. 30A, § 18. A “deliberation” is “an oral or written
communication through any medium, including electronic mail, between or among a quorum of
a public body on any public business within its jurisdiction; however, that ‘deliberation’ shall not
include the distribution of a meeting agenda, scheduling information or distribution of other
procedural meeting [material] or the distribution of reports or documents that may be discussed
at a meeting, provided that no opinion of a member is expressed.” Id. A “guorum” is “a simple
majority of the members of the public body, unless otherwise provided in a general or special
law, executive order or other authorizing provision.” Id.

In both complaints, Mr. Bibler alleges that the Chairs either deliberated with members of

3



their respective Governing Boards outside of a meeting, or else acted unilaterally without
approval, in issuing a letter in response to the Special Committee’s report. The Open Meeting
Law does not govern the authority of individual public body members to act, thus we decline to
review this allegation and consider only whether there was improper deliberation by the Boards.

The complaint against the CLC alleges that the Chair communicated with a quorum of
the Governing Board outside of an open meeting in order to receive approval to issue a response
to the Special Committee’s report. The minutes of the CLC Governing Board’s May 9, 2012
meeting show that the Chair circulated a draft response to the Special Committee’s report during
that meeting. The Chair then submitted a letter to the Special Committee on May 31, 2012.
During the CLC Governing Board’s July 11, 2012 meeting, Chair Doherty explained that he had
to respond quickly to the Special Committee and that he submitted the letter on behalf of the
Board without its vote of approval. In the absence of evidence to the contrary, we credit the
Chair’s account, and find that the Chair did not communicate with a quorum of the Board
members outside of a meeting, thus the Board did not violate the Open Meeting Law.

The complaint against the CVEC similarly alleges that the President communicated with
a quorum of the Board of Directors outside of an open meeting in order to receive approval to
issue a response to the Special Committee’s report. The President of the CVEC Board of
Directors reported to the Board on May 23, 2012 that he was drafting a response to the Special
Committee’s report. In an email provided to our office, President McLaughlin explains that he
“prepared and submitted [his] response without any consultation with any member of the Board.”
In the absence of evidence to the contrary, we credit the President’s account and find that the
President did not communicate with a quorum of the Board outside of a meeting in preparing and
sending a letter on behalf of the CVEC to the Special Committee.

CONCLUSION

We find that neither the Governing Board of the CLC nor the CVEC Board of Directors
violated the Open Meeting Law when their respective chairs issued letters on behalf of the
Boards in response to the Special Committee’s report.

We appreciate the patience and cooperation of the parties during this investigation, and
now consider this matter closed. This letter does not resolve any complaints that may be pending
with our office or the CLC or the CVEC. Please contact our office at (617) 963-2540 if you have
any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

nathan Seclarsic
Assistant Attorney General
Division of Open Government

cc: Eric Bibler, Save Our Seashore
Cape Light Compact



ce: Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

This determination was issued pursuant to G.L. ¢. 304, § 23(c). A public body or any
member of a body aggrieved by this order may obtain judicial review through an action
filed in Superior Court pursuant to G.L. ¢. 30A, § 23(d). The complaint must be filed in

Superior Court within twenty-one days of receipt of this order.

5






